
收件人： 马可 <make@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 刘丽娜 <liulina@cct.cn>;

RE: 北京别克之夜项目接待部分确认邮件
发件人：Hua Libin 华立彬(Buick,SGS) <libin_hua@saic-gm.com>   时  间：2024-04-11 10:06

确认，谢谢
 
 
Best regards! 
 
华立彬 | 别克市场营销事业部
Hua libin | Buick Sales & Marketing Division
 
上汽通用汽车销售有限公司
SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited

 

From: 马可 <make@cct.cn>
Sent: 2024年4月11日 10:02
To: Hua Libin 华立彬(Buick,SGS) <libin_hua@saic-gm.com>
Cc: 刘丽娜 <liulina@cct.cn>
Subject: 北京别克之夜项目接待部分确认邮件
 

注意：外部邮件。 若您不能确认邮件内容或发件人来历是否安全，请不要点击邮件中链接、不要打开附件，不要回复或转发此邮
件。

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links, open attachments, reply or forward unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Hua
2024年4月24日的北京别克之夜项目即将举行，因公司内部立项要求，烦请确认该项目接待部分由康辉会展执行，执行标底净价人民
币735000元整，谢谢！
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________
 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD.
马可 Marco Ma
运营总监
Account Director
手机／+ 86 158 0177 8313
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*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************


